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From: Huma Abedin 

Sent: 11/25/2011 8:23:36 PM +00:00 

To: H <HDR22@clinionemail.com> 

Subject: Fw: Egyptian MFA on Hamas-PLO talks 

Fyi for you 

····· Original Message ····· 
From: Wells, Alice G [mailto:WellsAG@state.gov] 
Sent: Friday, November 25, 2011 02:57 PM 

!

RELEASE IN PART I 

81,1.4(8),1.4(D), 86 

Portions of 2:52 PM & 2:57 PM e-mails classified by Director A/GIS/IPS, 
DoS on 08/25/2017 .. Class: CONFIDENTIAL .. Reason: 1.4(8), 1.4(D) .. 
Declassify on: 11/25/2026 

To: Huma Abedin; S_SpecialAssistants <S_SpecialAssi stants@state.gov> 
Subject: Fw: Egyptian MFA on Hamas-PLO talks 

Shapiro's assessment 81 
1.4(0) 

··•·· Original Message ··•·· 
From: Shapiro, Daniel B (Tel Aviv) 
Sent: Friday, November 25, 2011 02:52 PM 
To: Sherman, Wendy R; Feltman, Jeffrey D; Hale, David M; 'Steven_N_Simon 86 
<Steven_N_Simonl f Walles, Jacob; Dibble, Elizabeth L; Burns, William J; 'Robert_P_Walleri~ 
<Robert_P_Walle{ ~ Sullivan, Jacob J; Wells, Alice G; Nides, Thomas R; Rangaswamy, Roo~ul R; 
Patterson, Anne W; Sievers, Marc J; Blome, Donald A; Zeya, Uzra S; Rubinstein, Daniel H; Lempert, Yael; Goldberger, Thomas 
H 
Cc: Djerassi, Alexander M 
Subject: Re: Egyptian MFA on Hamas-PLO talks 

Wendy ·• I sent the below report earlier to some others, should have included you. I don't take it as definitive, but a positive 
indicator. 
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----- Original Message ----­
From: Sherman, Wendy R 
To: Feltman, Jeffrey D; Hale, David M; 'Steven_N_Si mQ_Q -------i <Steven_N_Simon ; Walles, Jacob; 
Dibble, Elizabeth L; Burns, William J; 'Robert_P _Wa lle~Robert_P _Waller ; Sullivan, Jacob J; 
Wells, Alice G; Nides, Thomas R; Rangaswamy, Roopa; Sutphin, Paul R; Patterson, Anne W; Sievers, Marc J; Blome, Donald A; 
Zeya, Uzra S; Rubinstein, Daniel H; Lempert, Yael; Shapiro, Daniel B (Tel Aviv); Goldberger, Thomas H 
Cc: Djerassi, Alexander M 
Sent: Fri Nov 25 21:31:07 2011 
Subject: RE: Egyptian MFA on Hamas-PLO talks 

Very helpful Jeff. What is your judgment vis a vis release of tax funds as a result of these results? 

-----Original Message----­
From: Feltman, Jeffrey D 
Sent: Friday, November 25, 20111:4~5~PM~-

81 
1.4(8) 
1.4(0) 

86 

To: Hale, David M; 'Steven_N_5imon ; Walles, Jacob; Dibble, Elizabeth L; Burns, William J; Sherman, Wendy R; 86 
'Robert_p _Walle ; Sullivan, Jacob J; Wells, Alice G; Nides, Thomas R; Rangaswamy, Roopa; Sutphin, Paul R; 
Patterson, Anne W; Sievers, Marc J; Blome, Donald A; Zeya, Uzra S; Rubinstein, Daniel H; Lempert, Yael; Shapiro, Daniel B 
(Tel Aviv); Goldberger, Thomas H 
Cc: Djerassi, Alexander M 
Subject: Egyptian MFA on Hamas-PLO talks 

Text of 1 :45 email Classified by DAS, A/GIS, Dos on 02/13/2016 .. Class: CONFIDENTIAL .. Reason: 1.4(8), 1.4(D)"' I 

Declassify on: 11/25/2026 

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-07895 Doc No. C06133942 Date: 11/01/2017 

81 
1.4(8) 
1.4(0) 



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-07895 Doc No. C06133942 Date: 11/01/2017 

PR RIM PAGER TX FLAG: false - - - -

PR RIM MSG REF ID: 1048566680 - - - -

PR_RIM_MSG _FOLDER_ID: -5 

PR RIM DELETED BY DEVICE: true - - - -

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

PR_RIM_MSG_ON_DEVICE_3_6: true 

PR_RIM_MSG _5TATUS: 

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-07895 Doc No. C06133942 Date: 11/01/2017 




